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MEMORANDUM
TO: State Board of Regents
FROM: David L. Buhler

SUBJECT: USHE - Enrollment Forecasts

Issue
Attached are the Utah System of Higher Education enroliment projections to the academic year of 2023-
2024. The projections estimate fall semester end-of-term headcount, and full-time equivalent (FTE)
students, as well as annualized FTE (based on end-of-term enrollments) for each of the system institutions.

In order to recognize the distinct missions and goals, institutions have developed unique projection models
to estimate future enrollments. These models are based on institutional and state data sets that include (but
are not limited to) such variables as: Utah population by age, high school graduations, and unemployment
estimates. The models use OLS regression and growth rate trend analysis to estimate future enrollments.

Projection models are evaluated annually in an open forum/peer review format comprised of Institutional
Research professionals from each of the USHE institutions (April 24, 2014). In each case, the assumptions
and methods used by each institution were accepted as valid for estimating future enrollments.

Current projections estimate that the USHE system will grow to approximately 223,000 students (160,000
FTE) by the fall 2023 semester, and an annualized enroliment of 175,000 full-time equivalent students for
the 2023-24 academic year. This represents a projected system fall end-of-term headcount growth rate of
2.5% and annualized FTE growth rate of 2.6% over the next 10 years. This compares to an estimated
needed 10 year growth rate of 2.5% in degrees awarded to meet the 2020 educational attainment goals.
The estimated enrollment growth, in combination with ongoing efforts to improve graduation rates at USHE
institutions, will be necessary to meet the 2020 attainment goal. These estimates may be used in concert
with additional data points when conducting mid to long-range planning.



Commissioner's Recommendation

The Commissioner recommends the Regents approve the long—term enrollment projections for higher
education in the State of Utah.

David L. Buhler
Commissioner of Higher Education

DLB/GLS/JAC
Attachment
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